آئلالینڈگیس ریگولیٹریاتھارٹی



Oil & Gas Regulatory Authority

ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF PAKISTAN

LICENSE

FOR

SALE OF NATURAL GAS / RLNG

TO

SSGC ALTERNATE ENERGY (PRIVATE) LIMITED

UNDER

OIL AND GAS REGULATORY AUTHORITY ORDINANCE, 2002

AND

NATURAL GAS REGULATORY AUTHORITY (LICENCING) RULES, 2002

Licence No: NG-38/2024



Table of contents

Description	Page
The License.	3
PART – A	
TAKI - A	
GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS APPLICABLE TO THE LICE	ENSEE
1. Definitions	3-4
2. Compliance with Laws	4
3. Renewal, Modification and Revocation of License	5
4. Early Termination of License	5
5. Assignment, Sale and Transfer of License	
6. Acquisition and Transfer of Shares	5
7. Non-Discrimination.	
8. Inspection by Authority	5
9. Operation and Maintenance, Safety, Environment and Public Awareness Campai	
10. Reporting of accident and compensation	
11. Audit and Enforcement.	
12. Complaints Resolution Procedure	
13. Performance and Service Standards.	
14. Payment of Fee/Charges.	
15. Provision of Information.	
13. TTO VISION OF INTO INICIAL STATE OF THE	
PART – B	
SPECIAL CONDITIONS APPLICABLE TO UTILIZATION OF CAPACITY ON	GAS PIPELINE
TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM	
16. Compliance with Network Code	
17. Use of Gas Pipeline Transportation system	
18. Security and Continuity of Supply	
19. Gas Pipeline Transportation System Planning	
20. Transfer of Consumers	9-10
PART – C	
PARI - C	
SPECIAL CONDITIONS APPLICABLE TO SALE OF GAS	
21. Sale of Gas under Standard Terms and Conditions	10
22. Disconnection, Curtailment and Restoration	10
23. Consumer Service Manual	
24. Publication of Reports and Sale Prices	
25. Security and Continuity of Supply of Gas	
26. Interruptions due to Unforeseeable Circumstances or Force Majeure	
27. Gas Quality	
28. Environmental Standards	
29. Entry Arrangements	
30. Efficient and Safe Use of Gas.	
31. Deposit by the Consumer	
32. Tariff Determination.	
33. Notices	
34. Validity	



Islamabad: January 23, 2024

License No: NG-38/2024

THE LICENCE

The Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority (the "Authority"), established under the Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority Ordinance, 2002 (Ordinance No. XVII of 2002), in exercise of its powers conferred by Sections 22(1) and 23(1) of the said Ordinance and Rule 3(3) of the Natural Gas Regulatory Authority (Licensing) Rules, 2002 (the "Licensing Rules") hereby grants to SSGC Alternate Energy (Private) Limited having its registered office at St-4/B, Block-14, Sir Shah Suleman Road, Gulshan-e-Iqbal Karachi, Pakistan (the "Licensee") a license (the "License") to undertake the regulated activity of Sale of Natural Gas/ RLNG to its consumers in accordance with the terms and conditions (the "Conditions") given hereinafter:

Part - A General Conditions of the License

1. Definitions

- 1.1. Words and expressions used in the License but not defined herein shall have the same meaning as are assigned to them in the Ordinance and Rules.
- 1.2. In this License, unless there is anything repugnant in the subject or context, -
 - 1.1.1. "access arrangement" means the agreement between the Licensee and a transporter for transportation of gas by utilizing capacity of gas pipeline transportation system, as approved by the Authority;
 - 1.1.2. "annual turnover" means the actual turnover less amounts representing sales tax, gas development surcharge and other charges, levies, duties, taxes or cesses imposed by the Federal Government and the cost of gas;
 - 1.1.3. "consents" means all such approvals, consents, authorizations, notifications, concessions, acknowledgements, agreements, licenses, permits or decisions required to be obtained by the Licensee prior to the transportation and sale of gas;
 - 1.1.4. "financial year" means a period of twelve (12) months commencing on July 1st of each year and ending on June 30th of the following year;
 - 1.1.5. "gas pipeline transportation system" or "system" means transmission system, distribution system, pipelines, spur pipelines, equipment, compressors and associated facilities downstream of a gas producer's processing plant, shipper's delivery point or regasification terminal which are used for transportation of gas from one point to another but shall not include the gas processing plant and re-gasification terminal pipeline within the battery limit of isolation valves of the plant or terminal;

- 1.1.6. "Lease Holder" means Development and Production Lease holder in accordance with the provisions of Pakistan Petroleum (Exploration and Production) Rules.
- 1.1.7. "natural gas" means hydrocarbons or mixture of hydrocarbons and other gases which at sixty degrees Fahrenheit and atmospheric pressure are in the gaseous state (including gas from gas wells, gas produced with crude oil and residue gas and products resulting from the processing of gas including RLNG) consisting primarily of methane, together with any other substance produced with such hydrocarbons;
- 1.1.8. "Ordinance" means the Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority Ordinance, 2002 (XVII of 2002).
- 1.1.9. "party" means a transporter, shipper, owner or operator of a re-gasification terminal, supplier or reseller of liquefied natural gas, consumer, or any service provider, who has entered into a commercial agreement with the Licensee;
- 1.1.10. "Rules" means the Natural Gas Regulatory Authority (Licensing) Rules, 2002, OGRA Gas (Third Party Access) Rules, 2018, Natural Gas Tariff Rules, 2002 and any other applicable rules framed under the Ordinance;
- 1.1.11. "**shipper**" means a person holding a valid license issued by the Authority for transmission, distribution or sale of gas through an Access Arrangement for transportation of gas by utilizing capacity of gas pipeline transportation system above such thresholds as may be specified in the Network Code;
- 1.1.12. "transporter" means a person holding a valid license issued by the Authority for construction and operation of pipeline for transmission, distribution or sale of gas through a gas pipeline transportation system.
- 1.3. Any reference to a statute or a delegated legislation shall be deemed to mean and include its modification, amendment, replacement or substitution by a subsequent law.

2. Compliance with Laws

- 2.1. The Licensee shall ensure that it complies at all times with the applicable laws of Pakistan, including the provisions of the Ordinance and Rules made thereunder.
- 2.2. The breach of any law, including the breach of any provision of the Ordinance, Rules or regulations issued there under, shall be deemed to be a breach of the terms and conditions of the License.
- 2.3. The Licensee shall apply for, obtain and maintain all consents /approvals/ NOCs/Licenses necessary under applicable laws for carrying out the regulated activities properly and in a timely manner and shall diligently pursue all such applications.
- 2.4. The Licensee shall not enter into or amend any contract material to a regulated activity with a producer of natural gas, unless it has been approved by the Authority.
- 2.5. The Licensee shall ensure that any gas volumes allocated to SSGC as GoP nominated buyer under the applicable Petroleum Policy/ Rules shall not be purchased by SSGC-AE as third-party buyer and vice versa. Moreover, any gas volumes purchased by SSGC shall not be sold to SSGC-AE and vice versa.

3. Renewal, Modification and Revocation of License

- 3.1. On an application by the Licensee to the Authority at least two (02) years prior to the expiry date of this License, the Authority may renew the License in accordance with the provisions of the Ordinance and Rules.
- 3.2. The terms and conditions of the License may be amended, varied, modified or revoked by the Authority in accordance with the provisions of the applicable laws.

4. Early Termination of License

- 4.1. The license hereby granted will be effective subject to execution of the following agreements within one (01) year from the date hereof: -
- 4.1.1. Execution of Gas Sales and Purchase Agreement with Natural Gas Producer.
- 4.1.2. Execution of agreement with LNG terminal operator (if applicable).
- 4.1.3. Execution of Access Arrangement with SSGCL and SNGPL.
- 4.1.4. Execution of service agreement with SSGCL & SNGPL for metering / billing to the consumers and safety issues.
- 4.1.5. In case of direct sale through bowsers/ mobile storage/ Travasi system, the requirements stipulated in license conditions 4.1.3 and 4.1.4 above, will not be applicable, however, the licensee will submit the requisite NOCs/ permissions, gas specification compliance report and safety inspection report as specified in License Condition No. 9 below.
- 4.2. In case the licensee could not execute the aforesaid agreements as mentioned in 4.1 above and failed to start operation within one (01) year of issuance of the licence, the license granted shall stand cancelled / revoked forthwith, until an extension is sought from the Authority one month prior to expiry of aforesaid period of one (01) year.
- 4.3. The Authority may, on an application made by the Licensee at least one (01) month prior to the proposed termination date, terminate the License in accordance with the provisions of the Ordinance and Rules.

5. Assignment, Sale and Transfer of License

The Licensee shall not assign, sell or transfer the License or any rights or obligations thereunder without prior written approval of the Authority.

6. Acquisition and Transfer of Shares

The Licensee shall not directly or indirectly acquire or hold any controlling interest or shareholding in any transporter (Sui Companies etc.) without the prior written approval of the Authority.

7. Non-Discrimination

The Licensee shall not exercise discrimination against or show undue preference towards any consumer. The consumers shall be treated in accordance with the license, applicable Rules and Regulations/ Policies of Federal Government.

8. Inspection by Authority

The Licensee shall permit any person duly authorised by the Authority to carry out such inspection and examination of any of its assets or records as may be required to be undertaken by the Authority to comply with its functions or to exercise its powers under the Ordinance and Rules.



9. Operation and Maintenance, Safety, Environment and Public Awareness Campaign

- 9.1 In case of gas being transported in compressed form through bowsers/ mobile storage/ Travasi system, the Licensee shall ensure the followings: -
- 9.1.1 Safe operation of the regulated activities as per the licence granted by Department of Explosives on Form-A and Form-S.
- 9.1.2 Safe design, construction, maintenance and operation while undertaking the regulated activities by implementation of the MIGS Rules, 2010 and all applicable standards and codes.
- 9.1.3 The Licensee shall submit to the Authority, the details of maintenance activities carried out by the Licensee in respect of each regulated activity including maintenance of measuring equipment.
- 9.1.4 The Licensee shall submit any other information required by the Authority from time to time.
- 9.1.5 The licensee shall ensure to get its compression and storage facilities inspected from OGRA approved Third-Party Inspector(s) before operating such facilities.
- 9.1.6 The Authority may appoint third party inspector for the purpose of verification of works of licensee in pursuance of clause 9.1.1 to 9.1.5 of the licence as and when required or annually and the fee for the same shall be paid by licensee as determined by the Authority from time to time.
- 9.1.7 The Licensee shall submit the monthly report of volume of gas purchased and consumerwise sales.
- 9.1.8 Monthly gas specification report showing all parameters in accordance with OGRA notified gas quality specifications.
- 9.1.9 The Licensee and Lease Holder shall be held responsible, as the case may be, for any loss of public life and property resulting due to incident/ accident or happening of any event at the field gate, transportation or destination/ downstream. Civil and/ or criminal action be initiated as per law by the relevant Federal and Provincial Authorities without prejudice to action(s) taken under the Ordinance and the Rules.
- 9.1.10 Licensee shall carry out regulated activity of operation of Compression stations as per licence granted by Department of Explosives on Form-A and carryout transportation as per licence on Form-S.
- 9.1.11 The licensee shall ensure that Travasi system/ Mobile Storage System shall move only in the area for which it has obtained RTA certificate.
- 9.1.12 Licensee shall conform to the requirements of Pakistan Environmental Protection Act, 1997 as amended from time to time.
- 9.1.13 Licensee shall adopt appropriate Health, Safety and Environment measures / practices and public awareness campaign in accordance with applicable national/international standards in field or any other standard specified by the Authority.
- 9.1.14 Licensee will arrange disposal of removed hazardous liquid from line pipe, storage system etc if any in accordance with national and international best practices.

10. Reporting of accident and compensation

- 10.1 Licensee shall take all measures to ensure safety of general public and property.
- 10.2 Licensee will be responsible for any mishap that takes place during compression, filling, transportation, or sale of natural gas occurring due to Licensee's incompetence or negligence or use of sub-standard material, supply of off-specification gas, and non-compliance of applicable safety rules/codes / standards, etc.



- 10.3 Licensee shall be responsible to immediately report such mishap/incident/accident to the Local Authorities and Department of Explosives under intimation to the Authority.
- 10.4 The Licensee will be liable to compensate the loss of any life/property, which shall be determined by the concerned Authority, on case-to-case basis, without prejudice to other civil / criminal liabilities.

11. Audit and Enforcement

- 11.1. The Licensee shall arrange a technical audit of its operations and license conditions within three (3) years of issuance of the License or within such other period as may be approved by the Authority. Subsequent audits shall be arranged by the Licensee not later than the expiry of each period of five (05) years of the first audit or such other period as may be specified by the Authority.
- 11.2. The criteria for the prequalification of technical auditors and terms of reference shall be developed by the Licensee and submitted in writing to the Authority for its approval. Such technical auditors shall be appointed by the Licensee in strict accordance with the criteria approved by the Authority.
- 11.3. Where the Authority requires any other type of audit with respect to the regulated activities, the Licensee will arrange such audit through a well reputed auditor and submit the audit report to the Authority.
- 11.4. If the Authority is of the opinion that the Licensee has contravened any condition of the License, decision of the Authority or any provision of the Ordinance or the Rules, the Authority may take such action as may be prescribed by the Ordinance and Rules, including imposition of fine and/ or suspension or revocation of the License in accordance with the Ordinance and Rules.

12. Complaints Resolution Procedure

- 12.1. The Licensee shall, within sixty (60) days of the date of issue of the License or at such date as may be approved by the Authority, submit its complaints resolution procedure based upon principles of accessibility, efficiency, fairness, openness and proportionality for approval before the Authority.
- 12.2. Upon approval, the Licensee shall implement the complaints resolution procedure to address complaints received from the aggrieved parties in a transparent, result-oriented and effective manner.
- 12.3. The Licensee shall submit a report on the complaints to the Authority not later than one hundred and eighty (180) days from the date of issue of the License and thereafter every ninety (90) days or at such other date as may be approved by the Authority.
- 12.4. The report under clause 12.3 shall include the information on the number of complaints handled by the Licensee in the given time period and the breakdown of complaints in various categories based on their nature.

13. Performance and Service Standards

- 13.1. The Licensee shall conform to such performance and service standards as may be specified by the Authority, from time to time, in respect of the regulated activities.
- 13.2. The Licensee shall submit an annual report, detailing the extent of compliance with the above standards specified by the Authority.

14. Payment of Fee/ Charges

- 14.1. The Licensee shall promptly and regularly pay to the Authority the fees/ charges prescribed in the Rules revised from time to time.
- 14.2. Unless otherwise prescribed in the Rules, the Licensee shall pay the annual fee of 0.25 percent of the annual turnover of the Licensee (as defined in the Licensing Rules, amended/revised from time to time) from sale of Natural gas/RLNG in respect of the most recent completed financial year.
- 14.3. If the annual turnover for the most recent completed financial year is not certain then the Licensee shall use a reasonable estimate of the annual turnover for calculation and payment of the annual fees under clause 14.2.
- 14.4. The Licensee shall, if it has used an estimate of the annual turnover, file with the Authority a revised account showing the actual annual turnover and the annual fee on the basis of such actual amount on or before September 30th of the year in which the estimate was made, or any other date approved by the Authority in respect of the annual fee where an estimate of annual turnover was used as the basis for calculation of the annual fee. Any short payment in annual fee made evident as a result of filing of the revised account, shall be paid to the Authority within forty-five (45) days of filing of such revised account.

15. Provision of Information

- 15.1 The Licensee shall provide to the transporters such information as may be reasonably requested by them for the purposes of, -
 - 15.1.1. enabling the transporters to fulfil the obligations under their respective licenses for the safe operation, development or maintenance of any pipeline network;
 - 15.1.2. preventing or detecting theft, illegal taking of gas or fraud in relation to gas trading or gas escapes; and
 - 15.1.3. complying with the Network Code and access arrangement.
- 15.2. The Licensee shall provide all such information to the Authority as may be required for fulfillment of the Authority's functions and powers under the Ordinance and Rules.
- 15.3. The Licensee shall not be under an obligation to provide the information that may not be compelled to be provided through a Court of competent jurisdiction.
- 15.4. No party shall use any information provided by the Licensee in any manner and for any purpose except as may be specified by the Licensee and the Authority.

Part - B

Special Conditions Applicable to Utilization of Capacity on Gas Pipeline Transportation System

16. Compliance with Network Code

The Licensee shall ensure compliance with, and perform its obligations in accordance with, the access arrangement and the Network Code.

17. Use of Gas Pipeline Transportation System

17.1. The Licensee shall act in a reasonable and prudent manner to access and use the gas pipeline transportation system of a transporter for the purpose of regulated activities.



- 17.2. The Licensee shall not knowingly or recklessly pursue any course of conduct, whether alone or with some other person, which is likely to prejudice, -
 - 17.2.1. the safe and efficient operation, from day to day, by the transporter of its gas pipeline transportation system;
 - 17.2.2. the safe, economic, and efficient balancing by the transporter of its system; or
 - 17.2.3. the due functioning of the arrangements provided for in the Network Code and access arrangement.
- 17.3. The Licensee shall not knowingly or recklessly act in a manner which is likely to give a false impression to the transporter as to the amount of gas to be delivered by the Licensee on a particular day to the gas pipeline transportation system of that transporter or as to the amount of gas to be comprised in its offtakes therefrom on that day.
- 17.4. The Licensee shall use its reasonable endeavours to enter into arrangements with all other shippers for the purposes of provision of prompt and accurate information to a transporter in relation to the deliveries of gas made at each delivery point of the transporter's gas pipeline transportation system at which the Licensee and such other shippers inject gas under their respective licenses.
- 17.5 The Licensee shall ensure that no gas is supplied to its consumers other than as a metered supply.

18. Security and Continuity of Supply

- 18.1. The Licensee shall at all times use reasonable endeavors to ensure that it has the right to sufficient pipeline capacity in order for it to facilitate the provision of a reliable supply of gas to the consumers with which the Licensee has entered into contractual obligations to supply gas.
- 18.2. The Licensee shall not unreasonably prevent the consumers from entering into and implementing such arrangements as the consumers deem prudent to ensure the continuity of gas supply.

19. Gas Pipeline Transportation System Planning

- 19.1 The Licensee shall cooperate with the Authority, the transporter and such other parties as may be specified by the Authority in relation to the transporter's planning and development of the gas pipeline transportation system in accordance with the Network Code and access arrangement.
- 19.2 The Licensee shall arrange the required investment in case of development/ construction of pipelines by the transporter(s) to connect the existing pipeline network to the potential gas fields and ensure that the investments, capitalization and other expenditures incurred by the Licensee do not become part of SSGC revenue requirement.
- 19.3 The Licensee shall provide all such information that would be necessary for a transporter to plan and develop its gas pipeline transportation system, including forecasts of expected demand and supply of gas in accordance with its respective license.

20. Transfer of Consumers

The Licensee shall not unduly restrict the transfer of a consumer to another Licensee except where,



- (a) the proposed seller of gas has requested the Licensee not to transfer based on tangible reasons;
- (b) the supply of gas to the premises has been cut off on account of default in payments or other breach by the consumer; or
- (c) the supply of gas, in the Licensee's reasonable opinion, is blocked on account of debt

Part – C Special Conditions Applicable to Sale of Gas

21. Sale of Gas under Standard Terms and Conditions

- 21.1. The Licensee shall use reasonable endeavors, upon the request of a consumer whose premises are connected to a gas pipeline transportation system, to enter into a contract for the sale of gas with the consumer on the standard terms and conditions to be approved by the Authority within one hundred and eighty (180) days of grant of the license;
- 21.2. The Licensee may propose, after seeking approval of its Board of Directors, different terms and conditions for sale of gas for different categories of consumers or above such volumes as may be specified by the Authority in this regard. Before entering into the contract for sale of gas, these Standard Terms and Conditions shall have to be approved by the Authority.
- 21.3. The Licensee shall provide a copy of its standard terms and conditions for sale of gas to any person upon request.
- 21.4. The Licensee may not enter into a contract for sale of gas with any consumer, where, in the opinion of the Licensee, -
- 21.4.1 such contract is likely to prejudice the ability of the Licensee to meet its existing contractual obligations to consumers;
- 21.4.2. the supply of gas may give rise to a physical danger to any person or the public which could not be prevented by the Licensee's reasonable precautions; or
- 21.4.3. the gas fittings in the relevant premises do not meet the specifications provided by the Licensee or such fittings are not installed consistent with the technical standards specified by the Authority.

22. Disconnection, Curtailment and Restoration

- 22.1. The Licensee shall within sixty (60) days of the date of issuance of the License, or any other period approved by the Authority at the request of the Licensee, submit to the Authority its detailed policy and procedure of disconnection, curtailment and restoration of supply of gas to consumers, which shall fully conform to the Rules and applicable policies of the Authority.
- 22.2. The Authority may, from time to time, direct the Licensee to revise the policy and procedure of disconnection, curtailment and restoration in such manner as the Authority deems expedient in the public interest.

23. Consumer Service Manual

23.1. The Licensee shall, in respect of sale of gas, develop and implement the Consumer Service Manual on the basis of principles of accessibility, fairness, non-discrimination, safety, timeliness and transparency, as approved by the Authority. During the time that the Authority reviews and grants its approval, the Consumer Service Manual submitted by the Licensee shall be enforced on a provisional basis.

23.2. The Authority may revise the approved Consumer Service Manual in such manner as the Authority deems expedient in accordance with the Ordinance and Rules.

24. Publication of Reports and Sale Prices

The Licensee shall publish the following documents and information in such manner as may be directed by the Authority:

- i. Consumer Service Manual;
- ii. performance report;
- iii. sale price of gas for different categories of consumers; and
- iv. any other report or information specified by the Authority.

25. Security and Continuity of Supply of Gas

- 25.1. The Licensee shall act to maintain the balance of its supplies and demands of gas on a daily basis and in such manner that it can maintain a continuous and reliable supply of gas to its consumers.
- 25.2. The Licensee shall not interrupt the supply of gas to its consumers, or any class thereof, other than to comply with the provisions of the Ordinance, Rules, applicable policies of the Federal Government and conditions of the relevant gas sale contract.

26. Interruptions due to Unforeseeable Circumstances or Force Majeure

- 26.1. When the Licensee interrupts, restricts or modifies the supply of gas which is likely to continue more than 48 hours on account of unforeseeable circumstances or force majeure, it shall inform the consumers of the scope, duration, and the anticipated time when the said interruption, restriction or modification will end.
- 26.2. Where the interruption, restriction or modification in the supply of gas is significant in the opinion of the Licensee which may not be manifestly unreasonable, the Licensee shall additionally post the information specified in condition 26.1 on its website.

27. Gas Quality

The Licensee shall supply gas of the quality and specifications determined from time to time by the Authority in accordance with the provisions of the Ordinance, Rules and the Network Code.

28. Environmental Standards

The Licensee shall conform to the requirements of the Pakistan Environmental Protection Act, 1997 (XXXIV of 1997), as amended from time to time.

29. Entry Arrangements

- 29.1. The Licensee shall submit to the Authority for approval a statement of its proposed arrangement regarding entry into the customer premises and shall fully comply with the statement on its approval.
- 29.2. The entry arrangements into the retail consumer premises shall provide for all reasonable measures, namely:
 - 29.2.1. to comply with the Ordinance and Rules;
 - 29.2.2. to ensure that the authorized officers, agents or contractors of the Licensee possess appropriate expertise for the required tasks;

- 29.2.3. to enable the consumers to readily recognize the identity of the authorized officers, agents or contractors of the Licensee;
- 29.2.4. to ensure that identity cards, uniforms, and liveried vehicles are not misused; and
- 29.2.5. to ensure that the authorized officers, agents and contractors comply with the applicable laws.
- 29.3. The Licensee shall use reasonable endeavours to avoid undue disturbance to the owners or occupiers of the premises as a result of visits by the authorized officers, agents or contractors of the Licensees.

30. Efficient and Safe Use of Gas

- 30.1 The Licensee shall at all times use reasonable endeavours to provide its consumers advice on efficient and safe use of gas, rendered or prepared by a suitably qualified expert.
- 30.2 The Licensee shall develop and implement suitable procedures and practices for efficient and safe use of gas to fulfil its obligations in this regard under the Ordinance, Rules and Network Code.

31. Security Deposit by the Consumer

The Licensee may require a consumer to furnish a security deposit or bank guarantee of not more than an amount equivalent to the estimated average value of supply of natural gas to that consumer for a period of three (03) months or for such other period as may be agreed between the Licensee and the consumer.

32. Tariff Determination

The Licensee shall be entitled to charge Natural Gas/ RLNG price in accordance with the policy guidelines issued by the Federal Government from time to time.

33. Notices

33.1. All notices to be given under any Condition shall be given in writing and shall be deemed to have been properly served if delivered in person or sent by registered mail or transmitted by facsimile or e-mail to the relevant party at the addresses set out below or at such other address as that party may from time to time specify in writing to the other.

Licensee:

Chief Executive Officer, SSGC Alternate Energy (Private) Limited, St-4/B, Block-14, Sir Shah Suleman Road, Gulshan-e-Iqbal Karachi, Pakistan Tel: (+92) 21 99021000 Fax: (+92) 21 99231550

Authority:

Senior Registrar, Oil and Gas Regulatory Authority, Plot No. 37 & 39, Mauve Area, Service Road South, Sector G-10/4, Islamabad, Pakistan.

Tel: 051-9244296,051-9244090-98-(157)

Fax: 051-9244310

Website: www.ogra.org.pk



33.2. Any notice given under the provisions of Condition shall be deemed to have been duly served and received at the actual time of delivery, if delivered personally, seven (7) working days subsequent to the date of postage, if sent by registered mail; and at the time of receipt, if transmitted by facsimile or e-mail where there is confirmation of uninterrupted transmission by a transmission report and provided that the original of the notice is then delivered personally or sent by registered mail or courier as soon as reasonably practicable.

34. Validity

The License shall be valid for an initial term of Ten (10) years, effective from January 23, 2024, unless revoked earlier under the provision of Ordinance and Rules made thereunder.

THIS ISSUES WITH THE APPROVAL OF THE AUTHORITY.

(Dr. Abdul Basit Qureshi)

Senior Registrar

(For and On Behalf of the Authority)

